P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Sheet 1 Cancels Original Sheet 1

This tariff No. 2, replaces in its entirety, tariff No. 1, which is presently on file with the Commission

TITLE SHEET

MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff applies to the Interexchange Resale Services furnished by AmeriVision Communications, Inc. between one or more points in the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Public Service Commission of Missouri and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

Issued: May 4, 2005

Issued by:

Cancelled June 3, 2007

Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 Effective: June 3, 2005



P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 1

This tariff No. 2, replaces in its entirety, tariff No. 1, which is presently on file with the Commission

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Service Commission

TITLE SHEET

MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff applies to the Interexchange Resale Services furnished by AmeriVision Communications, Inc. between one or more points in the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Public Service Commission of Missouri and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 26 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 2 Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

WAIVER OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

Service Commission

Pursuant to Case No. TA-93-217, the following Rules and regulations have been waived for purposes of offering network services as set forth herein.

STATUTES

392.210.2	-	Uniform System of Accounts
392.240(1)	-	Just and Reasonable Rates
392.270	-	Ascertain Property Values
392.280	-	Depreciation Accounts
392.290	-	Issuance of Securities
392.300.2	-	Acquisition of Stock
392.310	-	Issuance of Stock & Debt
392.320	-	Stock Dividend Payment
392.330	-	Issuance of Securities, Debt and Notes
392.340	-	Reorganization(s)

COMMISSION RULES

4 CSR 240-10.020	-	Depreciation Fund Income
4 CSR 240-30.010(2)(C)	-	Posted Rate Schedules in Central Offices
4 CSR 240-30.040	-	Uniform System of Accounts
4 CSR 240-33.030	-	Inform Customers of Lowest Price
4 CSR 240-5	-	bypass

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

Cancelled February 19, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 3

Missouri Public

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Title Page	Service Commission
Waiver of Rules & Regulations	2
Section 1.0 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations	7
Section 2.0 - Rules and Regulations	9
Section 3.0 - Description of Service	21
Section 4.0 - Rates	31
Section 5.0 – Grandfathered Services	40



Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

d/b/a LifeLine Communications

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

A CC with A/L C. Line Charlen and Dian	20.1	
Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan Affinity 4/LifeLine Value Plan	30.1 30.2	(N)
Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan	30.2	I
Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP III	30.3 30.4	l
5 1 6		
Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV	30.5 43	(N)
AmeriVision Business LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)		
AmeriVision Clear Connections Service (Grandfathered)	50.2	(T)
AmeriVision Complete Connections (Grandfathered)	44	
AmeriVision Corporate Connections (Grandfathered)	50.4	(T)
AmeriVision Debit Card Service	23	
AmeriVision Family Connections Service (Grandfathered)	50.3	(T)
AmeriVision Freedom Plan (Grandfathered)	48	
AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom (Grandfathered)	45	
AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections (Grandfathered)	47	
AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	46	
AmeriVision Simple Connections Service (Grandfathered)	50.1	(T)
AmeriVision Smart 175 Service	29	
AmeriVision Smart 400 Service	30	
Calculation of Distance	16	
Contract Services	52	
Directory Assistance	24	
Deposits	13	
Description of Service	9	
Frequent Connections (Grandfathered)	49	
Installation and Termination	12	
Interruption of Service	12	
Liabilities of Carrier	11	
Minimum Call Completion Rate	16	
Missouri Universal Service Fund	13	
MTS – Message Toll Service (Grandfathered)	41	
Operator Services	17	
Payment for Services	20	
Payphone Surcharge	33	
Promotions	51	
Return Check Charge	15	
Toll Free Connections (Grandfathered)	50	
Travel Service (Grandfathered)	42	

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED

July 19, 2008

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116



P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Sheet 4 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet 4

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

AmeriVision Business LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	43
AmeriVision Clear Connections Service	26
AmeriVision Complete Connections (Grandfathered)	44
AmeriVision Corporate Connections	28
AmeriVision Debit Card Service	23
AmeriVision Family Connections Service	27
AmeriVision Freedom Plan (Grandfathered)	48
AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom (Grandfathered)	45
AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections (Grandfathered)	47
AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	46
AmeriVision Simple Connections Service	25
AmeriVision Smart 175 Service	29
AmeriVision Smart 400 Service	30
Calculation of Distance	16
Contract Services	52
Directory Assistance	24
Deposits	13
Description of Service	9
Frequent Connections (Grandfathered)	49
Installation and Termination	12
Interruption of Service	12
Liabilities of Carrier	11
Minimum Call Completion Rate	16
Missouri Universal Service Fund	13
MTS – Message Toll Service (Grandfathered)	41
Operator Services	17
Payment for Services	20
Payphone Surcharge	33
Promotions	51
Return Check Charge	15
Toll Free Connections (Grandfathered)	50
Travel Service (Grandfathered)	42

(N)

Issued: May 4, 2005

Issued by:

Cancelled

April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116

د

Effective: June 3, 2005



P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Sheet 4 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 4

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

AmeriVision Business LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	43
AmeriVision Clear Connections Service	26
AmeriVision Complete Connections (Grandfathered)	44
AmeriVision Corporate Connections	28
AmeriVision Debit Card Service	23
AmeriVision Family Connections Service	27
AmeriVision Freedom Plan (Grandfathered)	48
AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom (Grandfathered)	45
AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections (Grandfathered)	47
AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	46
AmeriVision Simple Connections Service	25
AmeriVision Smart 175 Service	29
AmeriVision Smart 400 Service	30
Calculation of Distance	16
Contract Services	52
Directory Assistance	24
Deposits	13
Description of Service	9
Frequent Connections (Grandfathered)	49
Installation and Termination	12
Interruption of Service	12
Liabilities of Carrier	11
Minimum Call Completion Rate	16
MTS – Message Toll Service (Grandfathered)	41
Operator Services	17
Payment for Services	20
Payphone Surcharge	33 (N)
Promotions	51
Return Check Charge	15
Toll Free Connections (Grandfathered)	50
Travel Service (Grandfathered)	42

Director of Regulatory Affairs One Broadway Executive Park 201 NW 63rd, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 Effective: December 31, 2004

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

AmeriVision Business LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	43
AmeriVision Clear Connections Service	26
AmeriVision Complete Connections (Grandfathered)	44
AmeriVision Corporate Connections	28
AmeriVision Debit Card Service	23
AmeriVision Family Connections Service	27
AmeriVision Freedom Plan (Grandfathered)	48
AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom (Grandfathered)	45
AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections (Grandfathered)	47
AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	46
AmeriVision Simple Connections Service	25
AmeriVision Smart 175 Service	29
AmeriVision Smart 400 Service	30
Calculation of Distance	16
Contract Services	52
Directory Assistance	24
Deposits	13
Description of Service	9
Frequent Connections (Grandfathered)	49
Installation and Termination	12
Interruption of Service	12
Liabilities of Carrier	11
Minimum Call Completion Rate	16
MTS – Message Toll Service (Grandfathered)	41
Operator Services	17
Payment for Services	20
Promotions	51
Return Check Charge	15
Toll Free Connections (Grandfathered)	50
Travel Service (Grandfathered)	42

AmeriVision Communications, Inc.

d/b/a LifeLine Communications

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

AmeriVision Business LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	Service Commission
AmeriVision Clear Connections Service	26
AmeriVision Complete Connections (Grandfathered)	44
AmeriVision Corporate Connections	28
AmeriVision Debit Card Service	23
AmeriVision Family Connections Service	27
AmeriVision Freedom Plan (Grandfathered)	48
AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom (Grandfathered)	45
AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections (Grandfathered)	47
AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections (Grandfathered)	46
AmeriVision Simple Connections Service	25
AmeriVision Smart 175 Service	29
AmeriVision Smart 400 Service	30
Calculation of Distance	4
Directory Assistance	24
Deposits	11
Description of Service	8
Frequent connections (Grandfathered)	49
Interruption of Service	10
Liabilities of Carrier	9
Minimum Call Completion Rate	14
MTS – Message Toll Service (Grandfathered)	41
Operator Services	22
Return Check Charge	13
Toll Free Connections (Grandfathered)	50
Travel Service (Grandfathered)	42

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

CANCELLED

MAY 2 8 2004 mission Public

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

ļ

1

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 26 2002 SECTION 1.0 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Access Line - An arrangement which connects the Customer's location to an AmeriVision switching contraission

AmeriVision - Used throughout this tariff to mean AmeriVision Communications, Inc. unless clearly indicated otherwise by the text.

Authorized User - A person, firm, corporation, or any other entity authorized by the Customer to communicate, utilizing the Carrier's service.

Carrier - Used throughout this tariff to mean AmeriVision Communications, Inc. unless clearly indicated otherwise by the text.

Collect Call - A billing arrangement whereby the originating caller may bill the charges for a call to the called party, provided the called party agrees to accept responsibility for the charges.

Commercial Credit Card Call - A billing arrangement by which a call may be charged to an authorized major commercial credit card.

Commission - The Missouri Public Service Commission

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders, cancels, amends or uses service and is responsible for payment of charges ad compliance with the Company's tariff.

Customer Dialed Calling Card Call - A service whereby the End User dials all of the digits necessary to route and bill the call.

Day - Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, from 8:00 AM up to but not including 5:00 PM local time Monday through Friday.

Evening - Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, from 5:00 PM up to but not including 11:00 PM local time Sunday through Friday.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

August 26, 2002

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 8 Missouri Public

RECD JUL 26 2002 SECTION 1.0 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.) Service Commission

LEC - Local Exchange Company

MPSC - The Missouri Public Service Commission

Night/Weekend - Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, from 11:00 PM up to but not including 8:00 AM Sunday through Friday, and 8:00 AM Saturday up to but not including 5:00 PM Sunday.

Operator Dialed Surcharge - This charge applies to calls when the user dials "00" only and any valid company operator access code and requests that the operator dial the destination number.

Operator Station Call - A service whereby the originating Customer requests the assistance of a Company Operator to place or bill the call. Calls billed collect or to a telephone company issued Calling Card, to an authorized Commercial Credit Card, or to a Third Party are Operator Station Calls unless the call is placed on a Person-to-Person basis.

Person-to-Person Call - A service whereby the person originating the call specifies to the Company operator a particular person to be reached, a particular mobile station, a particular station, room number, department, or office to be reached through a PBX attendant.

Third Party Billing - A billing arrangement by which the charges for a call may be billed to a telephone number that is different from the calling number and the called number.

V & H Coordinates - Geographic points which define the originating and terminating points of a call in mathematical terms so that the airline mileage of the call may be determined. Call mileage is used for the purpose of rating calls.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

i

Missouri Public

Service Commission

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) FC'D JUL 26 2002

2.5 Interruption of Service

Credit allowances for interruptions of service which are not due to the Carrier's testing or adjusting, to the negligence of the Customer, or the failure of channels, equipment or communication systems provided by the Customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth in Section 2.4 herein. It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify Carrier immediately of any interruption of service for which a credit allowance is desired by Customer. Before giving such notice, Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not within his or her control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any furnished by Customer and connected to Carrier's terminal. Interruptions caused by Customer provided or Carrier's provided automatic dialing equipment are not deemed and interruption of service as defined herein since the Customer has the option of using the long distance network via long exchange company access.

2.6 **Refusal or Discontinuance by Company**

AmeriVision may refuse or discontinue service to Customer with a fifteen (15) day written notice. AmeriVision may discontinue service under the following conditions:

- For nonpayment of bills, provided that suspension or termination of service shall not be **(A)** made without ten (10) days written notice to the Customer.
- **(B)** For use of telephone service for any other property or purpose than that described in the contract.
- **(C)** For periods of account inactivity in excess of sixty (60) days.
- For failure of the Customer to make proper application prior to contracting for service. **(D)**

CANCELLED

Məbion

Missouri Public

FIL	ED	AU	IG	2	ĥ	2002
1 11	.LV	74	1.1	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	D	LUUL

Service Commission

August 26, 2002 Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112







P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 13

Missouri Public

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONTRECT) JUL 26 2002

2.7 Termination by Customer

Service Commission

Customer may cancel service by providing telephone notice or written notice to AmeriVision.

2.8 Deposits

The Company does not require a deposit from the customer.

2.9 Taxes

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates.

2.10 Right to Backbill for Improper Use of Carrier's Services

Any person or entity that uses, appropriates or secures the use of service from Carrier, whether directly or indirectly, in any unlawful manner or through the providing of any misleading or false information to the Carrier and which use, appropriation, or securing of services is inconsistent with the stated uses, intents, and purposes of this tariff or any restrictions, conditions, and limitations stated herein, shall be liable for an amount equal to the accrued and unpaid charges that would have been applicable to the use of the Carrier's service actually made by Customer.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONTRECT) JUL 262002

2.14 Returned Checks

Service Commission

2.14.1 If Company receives a check form a Customer in payment for service rendered or for any other reason of indebtedness and which is returned from the bank due to insufficient or uncollected funds, closed account, apparent tampering, missing signature or endorsement, or for any other reason, Company shall apply a service charge after Customer has been forwarded a notice of same five day sin advance as follows:

Per Returned Check: 5% or \$15.00, which ever is greater.

- 2.14.2 The charge shall be applied to Customer's monthly billing, in addition to any other charges which may apply under this tariff.
- 2.1.4.3 Payment rendered by check, which is subsequently dishonored shall not constitute payment until such time as repayment is made by valid means.
- 2.14.5 The requirement of this paragraph shall be applicable only to new Customers who apply for service after the effective date of this tariff.

2.15 Timing of Calls

AmeriVision bills calls in one minute increments. Long distance usage charges are based on the actual usage of AmeriVision's network. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. Chargeable time ends when either party "hands up" thereby releasing the network connection. AmeriVision does not bill for uncompleted calls.

CANCELLED



Missouri Public

FILED AUG 26 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.21 Special Provisions for Debit Card Service

The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss or theft of Debit Cards issued by the Company.

The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund associated with any unused balance on a Company-issued Debit Card provided to the Customer.

For debit account service, payment for rights to use the service must be received by the Company or its authorized agent prior to usage by the Customer.

2.22 Payment for Service

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services, including charges for service originated or charges accepted at the Customer's service point.

- (A) Charges for third party calls which are charged to a domestic telephone number will be included on the Billed Party's local exchange telephone company bill pursuant to billing and collection agreements established by AmeriVision or its intermediary with the applicable telephone company.
- (B) Charges for credit card calls will be included on the Billed Party's regular monthly statement from the card-issuing company.
- (C) Charges for direct dialed calls will be included on the originating party's bill pursuant to billing and collection agreements established by the Company or its intermediary with the applicable telephone company.
- (D) Any applicable federal, state and local use, excise, sales or privileges taxes or similar liabilities chargeable to or against the Company as a result of the provision or the Company's service hereunder to the Customer shall be charged to and payable by the Customer in addition to the rates indicated in this tariff.
- (E) The Customer shall remit payment of all charges to any agency authorized by the Company to receive such payment.

(N)

(N)

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: May 26, 2004



MOo0202

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'DREC'D JUL 26 2002

2.21 Special Provisions for Debit Card Service

Service Commission

The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss or theft of Debit Cards issued by the Company.

The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund associated with any unused balance on a Company-issued Debit Card provided to the Customer.

For debit account service, payment for rights to use the service must be received by the Company or its authorized agent prior to usage by the Customer.

CANCELLED

MAY 2 6 2004 StRS20 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 26 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

August 26, 2002

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 20.1

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.22 Payment for Service, (Cont'd.)

- (F) Bills are "Due Upon Receipt" and considered delinquent twenty-one (21) days after postmark date if unpaid.
- (G) Late Fee in the amount of 1.5% per month will be applied on all delinquent bills. In addition, bills that remain unpaid forty-five (45) days after the postmark date may be subject to call blocking and/or temporary disconnection. Notice of this action will be sent to the Customer ten (10) days prior to the call blocking or temporary disconnection.
- (H) Except as provided in Section (I) hereinbelow, Customers will be billed on a monthly basis. However, the Company may, upon Customer notification, adjust a Customer's billing date to coincide with current billing cycles of the Company.
- (I) In lieu of sending a Customer a monthly bill, the Company may choose to defer its mailing to a Customer whose charges are less than \$10.00. Said charges will be accrued and added to the following month's charges. A billing for all accrued and current charges will be mailed to the Customer upon reaching \$10.00 in amount, but in no case less than once per quarter.
- (J) Failure to receive a bill will not exempt a Customer from prompt payment of any sum or sums due the Company.
- (K) In the event the Company must employ the services of attorneys for collection of charges due under this tariff or any contract for special services, Customer shall be liable for all costs of collection including reasonable attorney's fees and court costs.
- (L) AmeriVision will not bill for unanswered calls in areas where Equal Access is available, nor will AmeriVision knowingly bill for unanswered telephone calls where Equal Access is not available. In the event that an unanswered call is inadvertently billed due to the unavailability of Equal Access, AmeriVision will cancel all such charges upon request or may credit the account of the Billed Party. Any call for which the billed duration exceeds one minute shall be presumed to have been answered.
- (M) In the event the Customer is overbilled, an adjustment will be made to the Customer's account and the Customer will be deemed to not owe overbilled amount. If the Customer is underbilled, the Customer is allowed to either pay in lump sum or in installments.

Issued: April 26, 2004 By:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: May 26, 2004



MOo0202

(N)

(N)

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL. 2 6 2002

3.2 Service Options

Service Commission

3.2.1 Operator Services

The Company provides operator assisted services to Customers who desire specialized billing or call placement. The Company's operator services are accessible on a twenty-four (24) hour a day, seven (7) days a week basis.

The use of the Company's Operator Service allows the Customer to select from special call handling or billing arrangements. Rates vary based on call type (i.e., calling card, collect, third party billed, station-to-station or person-to-person). A per call service charge applies in addition to usage charges.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

August 26, 2002

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 23

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002 SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

Service Commission

3.2.2 **AmeriVision Debit Card Service**

The AmeriVision Debit Card allows customers to pay a fixed dollar amount in advance for long distance calling over AmeriVision's network. Customers use an "800" number for access from touch tone phones. Customers can place domestic and international direct dial calls using the service. Cards are decremented for each minute or fractional minute of use as set forth below. As calls are placed, charges for the call are deducted on a real-time basis until the full amount of the card is exhausted. Customers will be notified in advance of the exhaustion of the card. An expiration date, if applicable, is printed on the card. The rates paid by the customer until the card is exhausted are the rates in effect at the time the card is purchased. Debit Card accounts may be replenished at the rates specified for replenished cards.

The following types of calls may not be completed using the AmeriVision Debit Card:

- calls to 700, 800, and 900 numbers
- * calls to directory assistance
- operator assisted calls
- conference calls
- calls requiring time and/or charges

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

August 26, 2002



SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 26 2002

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

Service Commission

3.2.4 AmeriVision Simple Connections Service

AmeriVision Simple Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC, for an additional monthly surcharge as defined in Section 4.4. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

August 26, 2002

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.FCD JUL 26 2002

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

Service Commission

3.2.5 AmeriVision Clear Connections Service

AmeriVision Clear Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge identified in Section 4.5. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

August 26, 2002

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'DEC'D JUL 26 2002

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

Service Commission

3.2.6 AmeriVision Family Connections Service

AmeriVision Family Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Residential Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC, for an additional monthly surcharge as defined in Section 4.6. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services and an interstate monthly recurring charge applies.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONTREC') JUL 262002

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

Service Commission

3.2.7 AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service

AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge identified in Section 4.7. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

Miceouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.10 Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan

Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers with usage of more than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

(N) | | | | | | (N)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.11 Affinity 4/LifeLine Value Plan

Affinity 4/LifeLine Value Plan is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for Customers with usage of less than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC. There is a surcharge applicable if the Customer elects to be billed by their LEC.

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(N) | | | | | | | (N)

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.12 Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan VIP

Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan VIP is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers with usage of less than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

(N)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.13 Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP III

Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP III is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Customers with a minimum billed of \$30.00 usage charges per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

| | | | (N)

(N)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.14 [Reserved for Future Use]

(M) | | | | | (M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.15.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by: Cancelled February 19, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.14 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV

(T)

Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV is a direct dialed long distance calling plan (T) designed for Customers with a minimum billed of \$10.00 usage charges per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by: Cancelled August 28, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

Filed Missouri Public MOo0801 Service Commission JX-2008-0758

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.14 Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV

Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Customers with a minimum billed of \$10.00 usage charges per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

(N) | | | | | (N)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(N)

SECTION 4.0 - RATES

4.1 Affinity4 Basic Advantage Plan

	Initial Minute	Ea. Addl. Minute	1
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1990	\$0.1990	
			(11)

Issued: January 20, 2011 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: February 19, 2011

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371

SECTION 4.0 - RATES

4.1 [Reserved for Future Use]

| | (D)

I

(**D**) | |

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by: Cancelled February 19, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 31

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 262002

SECTION 4.0 - RATES

4.1 **Operator Services**

Service Commission

4.1.1 Per Minute Usage Rates

(A) All types of calls, except Operator Station, Person-to-Person, Sent Paid Coin

	D	AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.8900	\$0.8900	\$0.8900	\$0.8900	\$0.8900	\$0.8900

(B) Operator Station, Person-to-Person, Sent Paid Coin

	D	AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$2.7000	\$2.7000	\$2.7000	\$2.7000	\$2.7000	\$2.7000

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

Missouri Public

SECTION 4.0 - RATES

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Service Commission

4.1 Operator Services

4.1.2 Per Call Service Charges:

Billed To	Billed To
LEC	Credit Card
\$4.99	\$4.99
\$5.50	\$5.50
\$4.99	\$4.99
\$5.50	\$5.50
Automated	Operator
	Assisted
\$4.99	\$5.50
\$4.99	\$9.99
\$4.99	\$9.99
\$1.95	\$1.95
\$9.99	\$9.99
	\$0.30
	\$4.99 \$5.50 \$4.99 \$5.50 Automated \$4.99 \$4.99 \$4.99 \$4.99 \$1.95

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.2 Affinity4 Outbound Long Distance

Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number, by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number.

	Initial Minute	Ea. Addl. Minute
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1900	\$0.1900

4.3 Directory Assistance

The underlying carrier provides service to AmeriVision to offer directory assistance services which the Customer may access by dialing area code plus 555-1212. Customer will be billed for such service by AmeriVision.

Per Call	Charge:	\$0.65
Per Call	Charge:	\$0.6

4.4 Returned Checks

If Company receives a check form a Customer in payment for service rendered or for any other reason of indebtedness and which is returned from the bank due to insufficient or uncollected funds, closed account, apparent tampering, missing signature or endorsement, or for any other reason, Company shall apply a service charge after Customer has been forwarded a notice of same five day sin advance as follows:

Per Returned Check:

5% or \$20.00, which ever is greater.

4.5 Payphone Surcharge

An undiscountable payphone surcharge of \$.72 shall apply to each coinless call which AmeriVision can identify as being placed from a domestic payphone by or to the Customer or its permitted user. This includes, but is not is not limited to, calls placed with a AmeriVision calling card, collect calls and calls placed to 800 numbers. This charge is in addition to standard tariffed usage charges and is for the use of the payphone instrument to access AmeriVision's service.

Material that originally appeared on this Page now appears on Page 50.5.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by: Cancelled February 19, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision (N, M)

| | | | (N, M)

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Sheet 33 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 33

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.2 AmeriVision Debit Card Service

Service is provided and each account is debited at the following rate. Fractional minute calls are rounded up to the nearest full minute:

Card Type 1:	\$0.30 per minute
Card Type 2:	\$0.35 per minute
Card Type 3:	\$0.20 per minute

4.3 **Directory Assistance**

The underlying carrier provides service to AmeriVision to offer directory assistance services which the Customer may access by dialing area code plus 555-1212. Customer will be billed for such service by AmeriVision.

\$0.65 Per Call Charge:

4.4 **Returned Checks**

If Company receives a check form a Customer in payment for service rendered or for any other reason of indebtedness and which is returned from the bank due to insufficient or uncollected funds, closed account, apparent tampering, missing signature or endorsement, or for any other reason, Company shall apply a service charge after Customer has been forwarded a notice of same five day sin advance as follows:

Per Returned Check:

5% or \$20.00, which ever is greater.

Missouri Public

Service Commission

4.5 **Payphone Surcharge**

An undiscountable payphone surcharge of \$.72 shall apply to each coinless call which AmeriVision can identify as being placed from a domestic payphone by or to the Customer or its permitted user. This includes, but is not is not limited to, calls placed with a AmeriVision calling card, collect calls and calls placed to 800 numbers. This charge is in addition to standard tariffed usage charges and is for the use of the payphone instrument to access AmeriVision's service.

(N)

(N)

Issued: Effective: December 31, 2004 November 30, 2004 Director of Regulatory Affairs By: One Broadway Executive Park 201 NW 63rd, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 MOo0202 Filed July 19, 2008

CANCELLED

Missouri Public

Service Commission
AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Sheet 33 Cancels Original Sheet 33

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.2 AmeriVision Debit Card Service

Service is provided and each account is debited at the following rate. Fractional minute calls are rounded up to the nearest full minute:

Card Type 1:	\$0.30 per minute
Card Type 2:	\$0.35 per minute
Card Type 3:	\$0.20 per minute

4.3 Directory Assistance

The underlying carrier provides service to AmeriVision to offer directory assistance services which the Customer may access by dialing area code plus 555-1212. Customer will be billed for such service by AmeriVision.

\$0.65

Per Call Charge:

4.4 Returned Checks

If Company receives a check form a Customer in payment for service rendered or for any other reason of indebtedness and which is returned from the bank due to insufficient or uncollected funds, closed account, apparent tampering, missing signature or endorsement, or for any other reason, Company shall apply a service charge after Customer has been forwarded a notice of same five day sin advance as follows:

Per Returned Check:

5% or \$20.00, which ever is greater.

(N)

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 May 26, 2004

Effective:

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 33

Missouri Public

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.2 AmeriVision Debit Card Service

Service is provided and each account is debited at the following rate. Fractional minute calls are rounded up to the nearest full minute:

Card Type 1:	\$0.30 per minute
Card Type 2:	\$0.35 per minute
Card Type 3:	\$0.20 per minute

4.3 Directory Assistance

The underlying carrier provides service to AmeriVision to offer directory assistance services which the Customer may access by dialing area code plus 555-1212. Customer will be billed for such service by AmeriVision.

Per Call Charge:

\$0.65

CANCELLED

MAY 2 6 2004 StRS 33 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002 Service Commission

4.6 Affinity4 Unlimited VIP

Monthly Recurring Charge:	\$16.95
Per Minute Rates	\$0.1999 (I)

Issued: April 1, 2011 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0495

(N)

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.6 Affinity4 Unlimited VIP

Monthly Recurring Charge:	\$16.95	
Per Minute Rates	\$0.1390	(N)

Issued: January 20, 2011

Issued by:

CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: February 19, 2011

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371 AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 5th Revised Page 34 Cancels 4th Revised Page 34

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.6 Reserved for Future Use

(T)

(M)

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.1)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: Cancelled February 19, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371

Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 4th Revised Sheet 34 Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 34

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.6 AmeriVision Simple Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.6.1 Rates and Charges:

	DAY		DAY EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800

(A)	Calling Card Charges:	
	Per minute rate	\$0.60
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.60
(B)	Monthly Recurring Charge:	N/A

(C) [Reserved for Future Use]

Issued: June 13, 2006

By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116



Effective: July 13, 2006

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission (T)

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Sheet 34 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet 34

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.6 AmeriVision Simple Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.6.1 Rates and Charges:

	DAY		DAY EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additíonal	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge	\$0.60 \$0.60
(B)	Monthly Recurring Charge:	N/A
(C)	LEC Billed Surcharge:	\$2.00

Issued: November 30, 2004 By:

Cancelled

July 13, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs One Broadway Executive Park 201 NW 63rd, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 Effective: December 31, 2004

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(T)

(T)

.

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.4 AmeriVision Simple Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.4.1 Rates and Charges:

	DAY		DAY EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each	•	Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800

(A)Calling Card Charges:
Per minute rate
Per Call Surcharge\$0.60
\$0.60(B)Monthly Recurring Charge:N/A(C)LEC Billed Surcharge:\$2.00

(I)

Issued: June 24, 2004

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0302

July 26, 2004

Effective:

By:

Missouri Public Service Commission

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

RECTD JUN 18 2003

(T)

(T)

4.4 AmeriVision Simple Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.4.1 Rates and Charges:

	D	DAY		EVENING		ſ/WKND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800
(A)	Calling Car Per minute ra Per Call Surd	ate			\$0.60 \$0.60	

(B)	Monthly Recurring Charge:		N/A	(T)
	LEC Billed Surcharge:	-	\$1.50	ന
	LEC Blieu Sur charge.		φ1.50	

CANCELLED JUL 2 8 2004 2 0 RS 34 imation Public by!

Issued: June 18, 2003

Effective: July 19, 2003

Missouri Public Service Commission MO10302

By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

Missouri Public

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.4 **AmeriVision Simple Connections Service**

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

Rates and Charges: 4.4.1

	D	AY	EVE	NING	NIGHT	/WKND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1800	\$0,1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800	\$0.1800

Calling Card Charge:	\$0.60
Monthly Recurring Charge:	N/A
LEC Billed Surcharge	\$1.50

CANCELLED



Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

August 26, 2002 Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Service Commission

4.7 AmeriVision Clear Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.7.1 Rates and Charges

DAY		Y EVENING		NING	NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge	\$0.35 \$0.35
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$3.95

lssued: November 30, 2004 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs One Broadway Executive Park 201 NW 63rd, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 Effective: December 31, 2004

MOi0302

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission (T)

(T)

Missouri Public Servico Commission

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

RECD JUN 18 2003

4.5 AmeriVision Clear Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.5.1 Rates and Charges

DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND		
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

(A)	Calling Card Charges:		(T)
• •	Per minute rate	\$0.35	l
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.35	(T)
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$3.95	(T)
(1)	Minimum Monthly Osage Charge.	ψ0.00	(-)

Issued: June 18, 2003

By: Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: July 19, 2003

Missouri Public Sorvico Commedian

FILED JUL 19 2003

<u>Missouri Public</u>

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.5 AmeriVision Clear Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.5.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

Calling Card Charge:

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:

\$3.95

\$0.35

CANCELLED

JUL 1 9 2003 mssion 2ub

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Service Commission

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

.

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 4th Revised Sheet 36 Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 36

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.8 AmeriVision Family Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.8.1 Rates and Charges

	D.	AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

(A)	Calling Card Charges:	
	Per minute rate	\$0.15
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.15

(B) [Reserved for Future Use]

4.8.2 Toll Free Service Options

Toll Free Charge:	
Initial One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
Each Additional One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
Toll Free Numbers	
Initial Toll Free Number	\$0.00
Each Additional Toll Free Number	\$1.00

Issued: June 13, 2006

By:

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 Effective: July 13, 2006



(T)

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Sheet 36 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet 36

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.8 AmeriVision Family Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.8.1 Rates and Charges

D.		AY EVEN		NING	NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge	\$0.15 \$0.15
(B)	LEC Billed Surcharge:	\$2.00
4.8.2	Toll Free Service Options	
	Toll Free Charge:	
	Initial One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
	Each Additional One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
	Toll Free Numbers	
	Initial Toll Free Number	\$0.00
	Each Additional Toll Free Number	\$1.00

Issued: November 30, 2004 By:

Cancelled

July 13, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs One Broadway Executive Park 201 NW 63rd, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 Effective: December 31, 2004



(T)

(T)

(T)

\$0.15

\$0.15

\$2.00

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.6 AmeriVision Family Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.6.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

(A) Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge

(B) LEC Billed Surcharge:

4.6.2 Toll Free Service Options

Toll Free Charge:	
Initial One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
Each Additional One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
Toll Free Numbers	
Initial Toll Free Number	\$0.00
Each Additional Toll Free Number	\$1.00

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: July 26, 2004

By:

MOi0302

(I)

Missouri Public Service Commission

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

RECT JUN 18 2003

4.6 AmeriVision Family Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.6.1 Rates and Charges

DAY		AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

(A) Calling Card Charges: (T) Per minute rate \$0.15 Per Call Surcharge \$0.15 **(T)** \$1.50 **(T) (B) LEC Billed Surcharge:** 4.6.2 **Toll Free Service Options** Toll Free Charge: Initial One (1) Minute \$0.1200 Each Additional One (1) Minute \$0.1200 Toll Free Numbers Initial Toll Free Number \$0.00 Each Additional Toll Free Number \$1.00

CANCELLED

JUL 2 6 2004 By 2nd RS 36 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: June 18, 2003

By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: July 19, 2003

Missouri Public Service Commentation

FILED JUL 19 2003

Missouri Public

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.6 AmeriVision Family Connections Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.6.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200
Calling Car	d Charge:				\$0.15	
LEC Billed	Surcharge:				\$1.50	

4.6.2 Toll Free Service Options

Toll Free Charge:	
Initial One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
Each Additional One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
Toll Free Numbers	
Initial Toll Free Number	\$0.00
Each Additional Toll Free Number	\$1.00

CANCELLED



Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

Service Commission

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

AmeriVision Communications, Inc.

d/b/a LifeLine Communications

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Sheet 37 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 37

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.9 AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.9.1 Rates and Charges

	D.	DAY		EVENING		/WKND
	Initial	Each	Initial	Each	Initial	Each
Mileage	30	Additional	30	Additional	30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200
(A)	Calling Care	d Charges:				
()	Per minute ra	-			\$0.10	
	Per Call Surc	harge		\$0.10		
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:			\$2.95		
4.9.2	Toll Free Se	rvice Options				
	Toll Free Cha	arge:				
	Initia	l One (1) Minu	ite		\$0.1200	
	Each	Additional On	e (1) Minute		\$0.1200	
	Toll Free Nu	mbers				
	Initia	al Toll Free Nur	mber		\$0.00	
	Each	Additional Tol	ll Free Number		\$1.00	

Issued: November 30, 2004 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs One Broadway Executive Park 201 NW 63rd, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 Effective: December 31, 2004

MOi0302

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission (T)

(T)

(T)

Cancelled April 16, 2007

Missouri Public

Service Commission

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Sheet 37 Cancels Original Sheet 37

Misseuri Public Servico Commission

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

RFC1 JUN 18 2003

(T)

4.7 AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.7.1 Rates and Charges

	D	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	
(A)	Calling Car Per minute ra Per Call Surg	ate			\$0.10 \$0.10		

\$2.95

\$1.00

4.7.2 Toll Free Service Options

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:

Toll Free Charge:	
Initial One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
Each Additional One (1) Minute	\$0.1200
Toll Free Numbers	
Initial Toll Free Number	\$0.00

Each Additional Toll Free Number

Issued: June 18, 2003

(B)

By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: July 19, 2003

Missouri Public Service Commission FILED JUL 19 2003

Missouri Public

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.7 AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.7.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND				
Milongo	Initial 30	Each Additional	Initial 30	Each Additional	Initial 30	Each Additional			
Mileage Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds			
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200			
Calling Car	rd Charge: \$0.10								
Minimum 1	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge: \$2.95								
4.7.2	Toll Free Se	rvice Options							
	Toll Free Ch	arge:							
	Initia	al One (1) Minu	te		\$0.1200				
	Each Additional One (1) Minute \$0.1200								
	Toll Free Nu								
	-	al Toll Free Nun		\$0.00					
	Each	Additional Tol	Each Additional Toll Free Number \$1.00						

CANCELLED



Missourl Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Service Commission

4.10 Affinity4 Advantage Plan

4.10.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by: CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

4.10 Affinity4 Advantage Plan

4.10.1 Rates and Charges

DAY **EVENING** NIGHT/WKND Each Each Each Mileage Initial Additional Initial Additional Initial Additional Bands Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute All \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25	
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25	(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.6.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056 (N/M)

4.10 AmeriVision Smart 175 Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.10.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate	\$0.25
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$9.99

4.10.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT	/WKND
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

\$0.1400

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 28, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 38 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 38

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.10 **AmeriVision Smart 175 Service**

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.10.1 Rates and Charges

DA		Y EVENIN		NING	NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A)	Calling Card Charges:	
	Per minute rate	\$0.25
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge: \$9.99

4.10.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		DAY EVENING		NIGHT/WKND		
···		Each		Each		Each	
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	

Bonus Connections Monthly Charge:	\$2.95
Toll Free Connections Monthly Charge:	\$1.00
Toll Free Per Minute Charge:	\$0.1400

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

ł

1

1

|

Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007

Effective: March 16, 2007

Filed

Service Commission



(I)

AmeriVision Communications, Inc.

d/b/a LifeLine Communications

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Sheet 38 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 38

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.10 AmeriVision Smart 175 Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.10.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

(A)	Calling Card Charges:	
	Per minute rate	\$0.25
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$9.99

4.10.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

Bonus Connections Monthly Charge:	\$2.00
Toll Free Connections Monthly Charge:	\$1.00
Toll Free Per Minute Charge:	\$0.1400

Issued: November 30, 2004 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs One Broadway Executive Park 201 NW 63rd, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Effective: December 31, 2004

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

MOi0302

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission (T)

(T)

(T)

Missouri Public Sorvico Commission

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

RECT JUN 18 2003

4.8 AmeriVision Smart 175 Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.8.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate	\$0.25	,	(T)
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25		(T)
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$9.99		(T)

4.8.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each	··	Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

Bonus Connections Monthly Charge: Toll Free Connections Monthly Charge: Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

Issued: June 18, 2003

By: Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: July 19, 2003

Missourt Public Service Commission

\$1.00

\$0.1400

FILED JUL 19 2003

Missouri Public

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.8 **AmeriVision Smart 175 Service**

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.8.1 **Rates and Charges**

	D	AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

Calling Card Charge:

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:

4.8.2 **Bonus Connections Option**

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each	······································	Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

Bonus Connections Monthly Charge:

Toll Free Connections Monthly Charge: Toll Free Per Minute Charge:



1 9 200

\$2.00

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

August 26, 2002 Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Service Commission

\$0.25 \$9.99

\$1.00 \$0.1400



MOi0202

4.11 Affinity4 Enhanced Advantage Plan

4.11.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		/WKND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by: CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

4.11 Affinity4 Enhanced Advantage Plan

4.11.1 Rates and Charges

DAY **EVENING** NIGHT/WKND Each Each Each Mileage Initial Additional Initial Additional Initial Additional Bands Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute All \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25	r I
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25	(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.7.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056 (N/M)

4.11 AmeriVision Smart 400 Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.11.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate	\$0.25
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$19.99

4.11.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

\$0.1400

(D) (D)

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 28, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

4.11 AmeriVision Smart 400 Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.11.1 Rates and Charges

Ī		AY	EVE	NING	NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A)	Calling Card Charges:	
	Per minute rate	\$0.25
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge: \$19.99

4.11.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

Bonus Connections Monthly Charge:	\$2.95
Toll Free Connections Monthly Charge:	\$1.00
Toll Free Per Minute Charge:	\$0.1400

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

ł

Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007

Effective: March 16, 2007



(R)

(I)

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Sheet 39 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 39

-

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.11 **AmeriVision Smart 400 Service**

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.11.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		DAY EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25 \$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$19.99

4.11.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	D	AY	EVENING		NIGHT	/WKND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

Bonus Connections Monthly Charge:	\$2.00
Toll Free Connections Monthly Charge:	\$1.00
Toll Free Per Minute Charge:	\$0.1400

Issued: November 30, 2004 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs One Broadway Executive Park 201 NW 63rd, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116

MOi0302

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public

Service Commission

(T)

(T)

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Sheet 39 Cancels Original Sheet 39

Missouri Public Service Commission

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

RFM JUN 18 2003

4.9 AmeriVision Smart 400 Service

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.9.1 Rates and Charges

	D	AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

(A)Calling Card Charges:(T)Per minute rate\$0.25|Per Call Surcharge\$0.25(T)(B)Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:\$19.99(T)

4.9.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	D	AY	EVENING		NIGHT	(/WKND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

Bonus Connections Monthly Charge:	
Toll Free Connections Monthly Charge:	
Toll Free Per Minute Charge:	

Issued: June 18, 2003

By: Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: July 19, 2003

Missouri Publio Service Commission Moi0302

\$2.00 \$1.00 \$0.1400

Missouri Public

RFC'D JUL 2 6 2002

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.9 **AmeriVision Smart 400 Service**

Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number.

4.9.1 **Rates and Charges**

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400	\$0.1400

Calling Card Charge:

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:

4.9.2 **Bonus Connections Option**

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200	\$0.1200

Bonus Connections Monthly Charge: Toll Free Connections Monthly Charge:

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:



.111 1 9 2003

ession

\$2.00 \$1.00

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

Service Commission

\$0.25 \$19.99

\$0.1400



MOi0202

4.12 Affinity4 9.9¢ Advantage Plan

4.12.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		DAY EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: April 1, 2011 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0495
4.12 Affinity4 9.9¢ Advantage Plan

4.12.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	
All	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by: CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

4.12 Affinity4 9.9¢ Advantage Plan

4.12.1 Rates and Charges

DAY **EVENING** NIGHT/WEEKEND Each Each Each Mileage Initial Additional Initial Additional Initial Additional Bands Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute All \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990 \$0.0990

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25	-
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25	(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.8.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056 (N/M)

4.12 Affinity4 Savings Plan

Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

4.12.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

(D)

(D)

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision **(T)**

4.12 Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan

Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

4.12.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	NING	NIGHT/V	VEEKEND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700
(A)	Calling Ca	ard Charges				
	Per Minute Per Call Su	1			\$0.25 \$0.25	

(B) Monthly Recurring Charge

Monthly Recurring Charge	\$2.95
--------------------------	--------

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116



(N)

(N)

4.13 Affinity4 Advantage Plan Plus

4.13.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	
All	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by: CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

4.13 Affinity4 Advantage Plan Plus

4.13.1 Rates and Charges

	D	AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25	
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25	(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.9.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056 (N/M)

4.12 Affinity4 Savings Plan, (Cont'd.)

4.12.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan are given the option for an additional (T) monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

4.13.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan are given the option, for an additional (T) monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(D)

(T)

(D)

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

4.12 Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan, (Cont'd.)

4.12.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

4.13.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

_	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Milaaga	Initial	Each	Initial	Each	Initial	Each
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A) Toll Free Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Toll Free Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

\$1.00

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116



(N)

| (N)

4.14 Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan

4.14.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	30 Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by: CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

4.14 Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan

4.14.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds
All	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25	
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25	(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.10.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public MOo0901 Service Commission JX-2010-0056 (N/M)

1

4.13 Affinity4 Value Plan

Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC. There is a surcharge applicable if the Customer elects to be billed by their LEC.

4.13.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

(D)

(D)

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision **(T)**

4.13 Affinity 4/LifeLine Value Plan

Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC. There is a surcharge applicable if the Customer elects to be billed by their LEC.

4.13.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		/EEKEND
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700
(A)	Calling Card Charges Per Minute Rate \$0.25					
	1 01 1111000	Per Call Surcharge			\$0.25	
(B)	Monthly Recurring Charge					
	Monthly R	ecurring Charg	ge		N/A	

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(N)

(N)

4.15 Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan Plus

4.15.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	30 Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by: CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

(N/M)

1

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.15 Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan Plus

4.15.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		/EEKEND
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds
All	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25	i I
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25	(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.11.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

4.13 Affinity4 Value Plan, (Cont'd.)

4.13.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Value Plan are given the option for an additional monthly (T) recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95 (T)

4.13.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Value Plan are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(D)

(T)

(T)

(D)

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

4.13 Affinity 4/LifeLine Value Plan, (Cont'd.)

4.13.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity 4/LifeLine Value Plan are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

4.13.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity 4/LifeLine Value Plan are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

_	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A) Toll Free Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Toll Free Add On Monthly Recurring ChargeS

\$1.00

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(N) |

| (N)

[Reserved for Future Use]

(M)

(M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.12.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

4.14 Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

4.14.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

(D)

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision **(T)**

4.14 Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan VIP

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

4.14.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170
(A)	Calling Ca	ord Charges				
	Per Minute Per Call Su	1000			\$0.25 \$0.25	

(B) Monthly Recurring Charge

Monthly Recurring Charge	\$4.95

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116



(N)

(N)

4.17 Affinity4 6.9¢ Value Plan

DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND		
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1799	\$0.1799	\$0.1799	\$0.1799	\$0.1799	\$0.1799

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: April 1, 2011 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0495

(N)

(N)

[Reserved for Future Use]

(M)

(M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.13.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED April 12, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JX-2011-0495 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

4.14 Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP, (Cont'd.)

4.14.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP are given the option for an additional (T) monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

4.14.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP are given the option, for an additional (T) monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Each Initial Additional		Each Initial Additional		Initial	Each Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(D)

(T)

(D)

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

4.14 Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan VIP, (Cont'd.)

4.14.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan VIP are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

4.14.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity 4/LifeLine Savings Plan VIP are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

_	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
	T 248 - 1	Each	T *4 * - 1	Each	T *4 * - 1	Each
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A) Toll Free Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Toll Free Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

\$1.00

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(N)

| (N)

4.15 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

4.15.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.10
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.10

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge	\$30.00

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision **(T)**

4.15 Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP III

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

4.15.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		VEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each	
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	
(A)	(A) Calling Card Charges						
	Per Minute	Rate			\$0.10		
	Per Call Su	ırcharge			\$0.10		

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge	\$30.00
------------------------------	---------

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116



(N)

I

| | (N)

4.15 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III, (Cont'd.)

4.15.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III are given the option, for an (T) additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision **(T)**

4.15 Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP III, (Cont'd.)

4.15.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP III are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(N)

I

| (N)

4.16 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

4.16.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.10
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.10

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge	\$10.00

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision **(T)**

4.16 Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

4.16.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170
(A) Calling Card Charges Per Minute Rate				\$0.10		
	Per Call Su	ırcharge			\$0.10	

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116



(N)

I

| | (N)

4.16 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV, (Cont'd.)

4.16.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV are given the option, for an (T) additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0495	\$0.0990	\$0.0495	\$0.0990	\$0.0495	\$0.0990

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

CANCELLED August 29, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision **(T)**

4.16 Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV, (Cont'd.)

4.16.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity 4/LifeLine Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0495	\$0.0990	\$0.0495	\$0.0990	\$0.0495	\$0.0990

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(N) |

I

| (N)

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Sheet 40 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet 40

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES

5.1 General

The following items are rules, regulations or changes that are applicable to all Grandfathered Services.

5.1.1 The holidays listed below only apply to services listed in Section 7.0 of this tariff.

New Year's Day	* *
Memorial Day	*
Labor Day	*
Thanksgiving Day	*
Christmas Day	**

- * = Applies to Federally recognized days only.
- ** = If the holiday falls on a Sunday, the holiday rates are applied to the following Monday. If the holiday falls on a Saturday, the holiday rates are applied to the preceding Friday.
- 5.1.2 [Reserved for Future Use]

(T) | | | | (T)

Issued: June 13, 2006

By:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 Effective: July 13, 2006



P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Sheet 40 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 40

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES

5.1 General

The following items are rules, regulations or changes that are applicable to all Grandfathered Services.

5.1.1 The holidays listed below only apply to services listed in Section 7.0 of this tariff.

New Year's Day	**
Memorial Day	*
Labor Day	*
Thanksgiving Day	*
Christmas Day	**

- * = Applies to Federally recognized days only.
- ** = If the holiday falls on a Sunday, the holiday rates are applied to the following Monday. If the holiday falls on a Saturday, the holiday rates are applied to the preceding Friday.

5.1.2 LEC Billed Surcharge

All services billed by the Company on a LEC bill will be charged the following LEC Billed Surcharge:

LEC Billed Surcharge:

\$2.00

Effective:

(I)

Issued: June 24, 2004 By:

Cancelled

July 13, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112



July 26, 2004

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

5.1

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Sheet 40 Cancels Original Sheet 40

Missouri Public Service Commission **SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES** RECT) JAN 22 2003 (N) General The following items are rules, regulations or changes that are applicable to all Grandfathered (N)Services. 5.1.1 The holidays listed below only apply to services listed in Section 7.0 of this tariff. **(T)** New Year's Day Memorial Day Labor Day Thanksgiving Day Christmas Day Applies to Federally recognized days only. = If the holiday falls on a Sunday, the holiday rates are applied to the following Monday. If the holiday falls on a Saturday, the holiday rates are applied to the preceding Friday. 5.1.2 LEC Billed Surcharge (N) All services billed by the Company on a LEC bill will be charged the following LEC Billed Surcharge: LEC Billed Surcharge: \$1.50

LEC Diffed Surcharge.

CANCELLED



Missouri Public

FILED FEB 22 2003

Service Commission

Effective: 1

February 22, 2003

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOo0301

(N)



Issued: Jaznuary 22, 2003 By:

Missouri Public

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

5.1 The holidays listed below only apply to services listed in Section 5.0 of this fafirfice Commission

New Year's Day	**
Memorial Day	*
Labor Day	*
Thanksgiving Day	*
Christmas Day	**

* = Applies to Federally recognized days only.

** = If the holiday falls on a Sunday, the holiday rates are applied to the following Monday. If the holiday falls on a Saturday, the holiday rates are applied to the preceding Friday.

CANCELLED



Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

(T)

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.4 AmeriVision Business Connections

AmeriVision Business Connections plan a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service (T) designed for Business Customers. Calls are flat rated and there are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum monthly usage fee.

Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration.

Per Minute Rate

	All Tim		
	Initial Period	Ea. Addl. Period	Minimum Usage
All Mileage Bands	\$0.0750	\$0.0150	\$19.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 01/07/01.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision
AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

Miccouri Public

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Service Commission

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.4 AmeriVision Business LifeLine Connections

AmeriVision Business LifeLine Connections plan a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service designed for Business Customers. Calls are flat rated and there are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum monthly usage fee.

Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration.

Per Minute Rate

	All Ti	mes of Day	
	Initial Period	Ea. Addl. Period	Minimum Usage
All Mileage Bands	\$0.0750	\$0.0150	\$19.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 01/07/01.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

ç

5.5 AmeriVision Complete Connections

AmeriVision Complete Connections plan is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - Per Minute Rate

	All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands \$0.1700 \$0.1700	All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

Company Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA	(D)
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	(D)

Credit Card Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 01/07/01.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision **AmeriVision Communications, Inc.** d/b/a LifeLine Communications

į

ł

1

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.5 AmeriVision Complete Connections

AmeriVision Complete Connections plan is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)	\$6.95

Company Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)	\$6.95

Credit Card Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)	\$5.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 01/07/01.

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

Missouri Public

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 26 2002

5.5 AmeriVision Complete Connections

Service Commission

AmeriVision Complete Connections plan is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$6.95

Company Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$6.95

Credit Card Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$5.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 01/07/01.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202



Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

5.6 AmeriVision Freedom

AmeriVision Freedom plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC or billed by the Company directly. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There are no monthly recurring fees with this service.

LEC Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day
	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)

Company Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day
	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.6 AmeriVision Freedom

(T)

AmeriVision Freedom plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC (T) or billed by the Company directly. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There are no monthly recurring fees with this service.

LEC Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day		
	Per Minute Rate		
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700		

Company Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day		
	Per Minute Rate		
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700		

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

5.6 AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom

AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC or billed by the Company directly. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There are no monthly recurring fees with this service.

LEC Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day
	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)

Company Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day
	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

Miccourl Public

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

5.6 AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom

Service Commission

AmeriVision LifeLine Freedom plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC or billed by the Company directly. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There are no monthly recurring fees with this service.

LEC Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day
	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1690

Company Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day
	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1690

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

(T)

(D) (D)

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.7 AmeriVision Residential Connections

AmeriVision Residential Connections plan is designed for Residential Customers and is either billed (T) through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is no recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA	
	All Time	es of Day	
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	(D)
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	(D)

Company Billed

	InterLATA IntraLATA		
	All Times of Day		
	Per Minute Rate Per Minute Rate		
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	

Credit Card Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA	
	All Time	es of Day	
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	(D) (D)
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	(D)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

5.7 AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections

AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections plan is designed for Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is no recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA	7
	All Times of	Day	
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)	\$3.95

Company Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA		
	All Times of	Day		
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute	Rate	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)		\$3.95

Credit Card Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLA	ГА	
	All Times of Day		_	
	Per Minute Rate	Per Min	ute Rate	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700	(I)	\$2.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007

Effective: March 16, 2007



AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

Missouri Public

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

5.7 AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections

Service Commission

AmeriVision Residential LifeLine Connections plan is designed for Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is no recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA	
	All Ti	mes of Day	7
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$3.95

Company Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA	
	All Ti	mes of Day	
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$3.95

Credit Card Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA	i i
	All Ti	mes of Day	1
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$2.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Serv<u>i</u>ce Commission

5.8 AmeriVision Sunday Connections

AmeriVision Sunday Connections plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	
Everyday	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	

Company Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
Everyday	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

Credit Card Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
Everyday	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

(T)

(D) (D)

(D) (D)

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.8 AmeriVision Sunday Connections

AmeriVision Sunday Connections plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed (T) through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
Everyday	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

Company Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
Everyday	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

Credit Card Billed - All Times of Day

_	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
Everyday	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.8 AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections

AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Recurring Fee
Everyday	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)	\$5.95

Company Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Recurring Fee
Everyday	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)	\$5.95

Credit Card Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Recurring Fee
Everyday	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)	\$4.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED July 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



Mlosouri Public

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

5.8 AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections

AmeriVision LifeLine Sunday Connections plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Recurring Fee
Everyday	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$5.95

Company Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Recurring Fee
Everyday	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$5.95

Credit Card Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Recurring Fee
Everyday	\$0.1500	\$0.1190	\$4.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

5.9 AmeriVision Freedom Plan

AmeriVision Freedom Plan is designed for Business Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method.

LEC Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

Company Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

Credit Card Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.9 AmeriVision Freedom Plan

AmeriVision Freedom Plan is designed for Business Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method.

LEC Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)

Company Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)

Credit Card Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1700 (I)	\$0.1700 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



Missouri Publia

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 26 2002

5.9 **AmeriVision Freedom Plan**

AmeriVision Freedom Plan is designed for Business Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method.

LEC Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1690	\$0.1390

Company Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1690	\$0.1390

Credit Card Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1690	\$0.1390

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

July 26, 2002

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

August 26, 2002 Effective:

MOi0202

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

Issued:

By:

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.10 Frequent Connections

Frequent Connections plan is a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service designed for both Business and Residential Customers. Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration. There are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum usage fee.

Frequent Connections plan is a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service designed for both Business and Residential Customers. Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration. There are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum usage fee.

Per Minute Rates:

	All Times of Day	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Minimum Usage
Monday - Saturday	\$0.1700 (I)	\$29.95
Sundays	\$0.1700 (I)	

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



Missouri Publio

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

5.10 Frequent Connections

Service Commission

Frequent Connections plan is a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service designed for both Business and Residential Customers. Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration. There are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum usage fee.

Frequent Connections plan is a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service designed for both Business and Residential Customers. Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration. There are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum usage fee.

Per Minute Rates:

	All Times of Day	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Minimum Usage
Monday - Saturday	\$0.0690	\$29.95
Sundays	\$0.0490	

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Missouri Publio

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Cancelled April 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

τ

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 50

Missouri Public

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

5.11 Toll Free Connections

Service Commission

Toll Free Connections plan is a toll free inbound service designed for both Business and Residential Customers. There is a monthly recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is no minimum monthly usage fee.

Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration.

Per Minute Rates:

	All Times of Day	
	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Recurring Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.099	\$1.00

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.12 AmeriVision Simple Connections Service

AmeriVision Simple Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC, for an additional monthly surcharge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.12.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges:	
	Per minute rate	\$0.60
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.60
(B)	Monthly Recurring Charge:	N/A

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.12 AmeriVision Simple Connections Service

AmeriVision Simple Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC, for an additional monthly surcharge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.12.1 Rates and Charges

	D	AY	EVE	EVENING NIGHT/		/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0,1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	
(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge				\$0.60 \$0.60		
(B)	Monthly Recurring Charge:				N/A		

(Material on this page has been moved from pages 25 and 34)

n April 16, 2007 April 16, 2007 Effective: May 26, 2004 Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 MOo0202 Missouri Public

Service Commission

(R)

(M)

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.13 AmeriVision Clear Connections Service

AmeriVision Clear Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.13.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$3.95
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.35
	Per minute rate	\$0.35
	Culling Cull a Chargest	

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 1

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.13 AmeriVision Clear Connections Service

AmeriVision Clear Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

	D	DAY		EVENING		/WKND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700
(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge				\$0.35 \$0.35	
(B)	Minimum N	Aonthly Usage	Charge:		\$3.95	

5.13.1 Rates and Charges

(Material on this page has been moved from Pages 26 and 35)

Issued: February 14, 2007

CANCELLED October 29, 2010

Missouri Public

Service Commission

JX-2011-0208

Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007

MOo0701

(M)

(M)

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

5.14 AmeriVision Family Connections Service

AmeriVision Family Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Residential Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC, for an additional monthly surcharge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services and an interstate monthly recurring charge applies.

5.14.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
ъ л.•х	т • 4 • в	Each	¥ •/• ¥	Each	T •/• 1	Each	
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	
(A)	Calling Card Per minute ra Per Call Surch	te			\$0.15 \$0.15		
(B)	[Reserved fo	r Future Use]					
4.8.2	Toll Free Ser	vice Options					
	Toll Free Cha	irge:					
	Initia	l One (1) Minu	\$0.1600 (I)				
	Each Additional One (1) Minute				\$0.1600 (I)		
	Toll Free Nur	nbers					
	Initia	l Toll Free Nur	nber		\$0.00		

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.14 AmeriVision Family Connections Service

AmeriVision Family Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Residential Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC, for an additional monthly surcharge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services and an interstate monthly recurring charge applies.

NIGHT/WKND DAY **EVENING** Each Each Each Additional Additional Initial Initial Additional Mileage Initial Minute Minute Minute Minute Bands Minute Minute \$0.1700 \$0.1700 \$0.1700 \$0.1700 \$0.1700 \$0.1700 All **Calling Card Charges:** (A) \$0.15 Per minute rate \$0.15 Per Call Surcharge [Reserved for Future Use] **(B) Toll Free Service Options** 4.8.2 Toll Free Charge: \$0.1200 Initial One (1) Minute \$0.1200 Each Additional One (1) Minute **Toll Free Numbers** \$0.00 Initial Toll Free Number \$1.00 Each Additional Toll Free Number (Material on this page has been moved from Pages 27 and 36)

5.14.1 Rates and Charges

Issued: February 14, 2007

CANCELLED Issued by:

October 29, 2010

Missouri Public

Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007

Effective: March 16, 2007

Filed

MOo0701

(I)

(M)

1

5.15 AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service

AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.15.1 Rates and Charges

	n	A ¥ 7	EXTENING		NUCHTANZNID		
	DAY			EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
	Initial	Each	Initial	Each	Initial	Each	
Mileage	30	Additional	30	Additional	30	Additional	
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	
All	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	
		ng Card Char ninute rate	ges:		\$0.10		
		Call Surcharge			\$0.10 \$0.10		
		an Surcharge			φ0.10		
	(B) Mini	mum Monthly	V Usage Charg	e:	\$2.95		
5.15.2	Toll Free Ser	rvice Options					
	Toll Free Cha	arge:					
	Initia	l One (1) Minu	te		\$0.1600 (I)		
	Each	Additional On	e (1) Minute		\$0.1600 (I)		
	Toll Free Nu	mbers					
	Initia	l Toll Free Nu	nber		\$0.00		
	Each	Additional To	ll Free Number		\$1.00		

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

 (\mathbf{M})

(I)

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.15 AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service

AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND		
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	
5.15.2	Per r Per ((B) Min	ing Card Charg ninute rate Call Surcharge imum Monthly ervice Options	_	ge:	\$0.10 \$0.10 \$2.95		
	Toll Free Ch	arge:					
	Initia	al One (1) Minut	e		\$0.1200		
	Each	Additional One	e (1) Minute		\$0.1200		
	Toll Free Nu	mbers					
	Initia	al Toll Free Num	nber		\$0.00		
	Each	Additional Toll	Free Numbe	r	\$1.00		

5.15.1 Rates and Charges

(Material on this page has been moved from Pages 28 and 37)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007

MOo0701

(M)

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

5.17 AmeriVision Smart 175 Service*

AmeriVision Smart 175 Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Residential and Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge identified in Section 4.8. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.17.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25 \$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$9.99

5.17.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

\$0.1400

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.17 AmeriVision Smart 175 Service*

AmeriVision Smart 175 Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Residential and Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge identified in Section 4.8. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.17.1 Rates and Charges

DAY		Y EVEN		NING	NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A)	Calling Card Charges:					
	Per minute rate	\$0.25				
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25				
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$9.99				

5.17.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

\$0.1400

(M)

(M)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Page 29 and 38.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

Effective: August 28, 2009

5.18 AmeriVision Smart 400 Service*

AmeriVision Smart 400 Service is a long distance calling plan offered to Residential and Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge identified in Section 4.9. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.18.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25 \$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$19.99

5.18.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

\$0.1400

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

JX-2011-0208

5.18 AmeriVision Smart 400 Service*

AmeriVision Smart 400 Service is a long distance calling plan offered to Residential and Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge identified in Section 4.9. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.18.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A)	Calling Card Charges:	
	Per minute rate	\$0.25
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$19.99

5.18.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

\$0.1400

(M)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Page 30 and 39.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

5.19 Affinity4 Savings Plan*

Affinity4 Savings Plan is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers with usage of more than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.19.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.19 Affinity4 Savings Plan*

Affinity4 Savings Plan is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers with usage of more than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.19.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Pages 30.1 and 39.1.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056 **(M)**

 (\mathbf{M})

5.19 Affinity4 Savings Plan*, (Cont'd.)

5.19.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DA	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	
All	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	

(A) Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

5.19.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DA	DAY		EVENING		VEEKEND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued: October 19, 2010 CANCELLED Issued by: July 18, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.19 Affinity4 Savings Plan*, (Cont'd.)

5.19.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

5.19.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

 (\mathbf{M})

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Page 39.2.

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

5.20 Affinity4 Value Plan*

Affinity4 Value Plan is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for Customers with usage of less than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC. There is a surcharge applicable if the Customer elects to be billed by their LEC.

5.20.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Pages 30.2 and 39.3.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056 **(M)**

5.20 Affinity4 Value Plan*, (Cont'd.)

5.20.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Value Plan are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

5.20.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Value Plan are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(M)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Page 39.4.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

5.21 Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP*

Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers with usage of less than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.21.1 Rates and Charges

		AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Pages 30.3 and 39.5.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

5.21 Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP*, (Cont'd.)

5.21.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds
All	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099	\$0.0495	\$0.0099

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

5.21.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		VEEKEND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700	\$0.1700

(M)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Page 39.6.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056

5.22 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III*

Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Customers with a minimum billed of \$30.00 usage charges per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.22.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170
(A) Calling Card Charges Per Minute Rate Per Call Surcharge				\$0.10 \$0.10		

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge	\$30.00
------------------------------	---------

5.22.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990	\$0.0990

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Pages 30.4 and 39.7-39.8.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056 (M)

5.23 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV*

Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Customers with a minimum billed of \$10.00 usage charges per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.23.1 Rates and Charges

Mileage Bands	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds
All	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170	\$0.0850	\$0.0170

(A)	Calling Card Charges	
	Per Minute Rate	\$0.10
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.10
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge	
		.

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge	\$10.00
·	

5.23.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds
All	\$0.0495	\$0.0990	\$0.0495	\$0.0990	\$0.0495	\$0.0990

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Pages 30.5 and 39.9-39.10.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by: CANCELLED October 29, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

FILED MOo0901 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0056